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Dear Sir/Madam,

We are in receipt of your letters dated 8/1/2016, 21/1/2016 and 3/3/2016. We are a family run
business which has been trading on these premises since 1961. The land at 72 White Hart Lane,
Tottenham, N17 is both part owned and part rented under a lease agreement by ourselves. We have
no intention to sell or relocate as we are established and well known in the area for the services that
we provide the local community. We also employ local people at our business providing
employment and stability.

We have also over the last few years made considerable investment at the premises with the
building of our new workshop, new equipment and a new MOT testing station.

On behalf of all the shareholders, directors and land owners (see list below), please note once again
that we have no intention to sell or relocate and in fact we have plans to further invest in our
business at White Hart Lane and that any disruption to our business plans would be met with
resistance at the highest level.

Yours faithfully,

Paul Frost Shareholder and Land Owner
Dawn Frost Shareholder

Elaine Frost Shareholder and Land Owner
Stephanie Frost Shareholder

Samantha Frost Shareholder

James Frost Director

Richard Frost Director





